Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Stephens, Diane <StephensD@co.tioga.ny.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 12:49 PM

To: mail@judgewatch.org

Cc: Martin, Kirk

Subject: FOIL REQUEST SENT TO TIOGA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Attachments: 20160200-The Right Thing - Ethical Guidelines for Prosecutors - New York State District

Attorneys Association Handbook .pdf; DA FOIL response Ctr for Judicial
Accountability.docx

Ms. Sassower: Although your FOIL request memo dated July 30, 2020 is addressed to me, | did not
receive the request until September 18 when it was forwarded to me by the District
Attorney. Attached is the District Attorney’s response to your request.

You have the right to appeal this decision. If you wish to do so, you must file a written appeal
within thirty days of the date of this letter to the Tioga County Legislature. The appeal must
contain the following information: the date and location of a request for records, the records that
were denied and the name and address of the appellant.

Diane Stephens

Tioga County Law Department
56 Main Street

Owego, NY 13827
607-687-8253



